


Corporate Information.................................................................................................  01

Directors’ Report..........................................................................................................  02

Corporate Governance Report....................................................................................   20

Auditors’ Report...........................................................................................................   30

Balance Sheet...............................................................................................................   36

Profit & Loss Account.................................................................................................   37

Cash Flow Statement..................................................................................................  38

Notes forming part of Accounts................................................................................. 39



Board of Directors

Mr. S. K. Agrawal - Chairman

Mr. Anil Kumar Jain

Mr. Kamal Mitra

Mr. P. N. Shah

Mr. R. Anand

Corporate Information

1 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited Annual Report 2015-16

Ms. Preeti Sheth

M/s. B. K. Shroff & Co.
Chartered Accountants

st1  Floor, Flat No. 4, 
3/7-B, Asaf Ali Road,
New Delhi - 110 002

Auditors

Office No. 2, Plot No. 266,
Village Alte, Kumbhoj Road,
Taluka: Hatkanagale,
District: Kolhapur - 416 109,
Maharashtra.

Registered Office

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
E-2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, 
Saki Naka, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400 072

Corporate Office

Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400 021.

rd301, Arcadia, 3  Floor,

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
thMrs. Amruta Avasare (w.e.f 9  February, 2016) 

Banker

Union Bank Of India



(` In lac, except EPS)

Particulars 2015-16           2014-15

Total Revenue 6082.44 6584.82 

EBIDTA 101.28 204.28

Less :  Interest 17.57 29.96

Less : Depreciation 65.13 56.60

Profit before Tax 18.57 117.73

Tax Expense 11.49 34.85

Net Profit 7.08 82.88

EPS (Rs.) 0.04 0.43

Cash Profit 74.96 150.77

Appropriations

Net Profit for the year 7.08 82.88

Add: Balance in Profit & Loss Account 506.85 426.69

Sub-total 513.93 509.57

Less: Adjustment on account of depreciation - (2.71)

Balance carried to Profit & Loss Account 513.93 506.86

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members,

thYour Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26  Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company together with the 
stAudited Financial Statements and the Auditors' Report for the financial year ended 31  March, 2016.                                                                                        
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Operational and Financial Performance Overview

During the financial year under review, the Company achieved 
total revenue of ` 6082.44 Lacs as compared to ` 6584.82 Lacs 
in the previous year. EBIDTA reduced from ` 204.28 Lacs to 
` 101.28 Lacs as compared to previous year. Net profit for the 
year under review decreased from ̀  82.88 Lacs to ̀  7.08 Lacs as 
compared to the previous year. 

Performance for the year under review was affected as the 
Spinning Industry faced many challenges due to economic 
slowdown. Yarn prices remained low on account of reduced 
demand in both export as well as domestic markets. The policy 
changes by Chinese Government on usage of their cotton 
reserves and reduction of  import of cotton made a major impact 
on cotton yarn exports and hence on yarn price.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Industry structure and developments

India is one of the world's largest producers of textiles. Abundant 
availability of raw materials such as cotton, man-made fibers, 
wool, silk and jute as well as skilled workforce have made the 
country a sourcing hub. It is the world’s second largest exporter 
of textiles and clothing in the world. India accounts 63 per cent of 
the market share of textiles and garments.

The Indian Textile Industry:

India’s Textile Scenario:

Indian textile industry is one of the key sectors of the economy in 
terms of contribution to the economic activity, employment 
generation, external trade and foreign exchange earnings. In 
value terms, the industry constitutes about 14 per cent of the 
manufacturing sector, 5 percent of the GDP and 12 per cent of 
India's total export earnings. It generated direct and indirect 

ndemployment for 105 million people, 2  largest after agriculture.

ndGlobally, India is the 2  largest producer of textiles and garments 
with the leading position occupied by China. It is likely to overtake 
China in terms of size by 2022-23. Unlike China, India has a 
predominantly cotton based textile industry. The MMF textiles 
and clothing exports accounted for 80 per cent and cotton textiles 
for 20 per cent in China, while in case of India cotton textile and 
garments contributed a much higher percentage. 

 
[In Billions of US dollars; E – Estimate]

Source: A Brief Report on Textile Industry in India, July 2015, 
Corporate Catalyst (India) Pvt. Ltd.

In FY 2015-16, in line with the overall decline in exports from 
India, exports from the sector are expected to decline to about 
US$ 40 billion as compared to US$ 41.4 billion in FY 2014-15. 
However, government has taken certain measures in FY 2015-
16 to improve the competitiveness of Indian textile exports.

As per the recent data from OTEXA, total textile and apparel 
imports to USA have grown at a rate of 7.0% in volume terms in 
2015 vs. 2014, whereas imports from India have grown by 7.2% 
for the same period. In the same period, imports of ‘Made Ups/ 
Misc’ to US increased at a higher rate of 8.3% with India’s 
contribution going up from 22.6% to 23.8%, with growth of 
12.3%. China, which is the largest exporter to US for Textiles & 



Apparels, in the same period grew its exports of ‘Made Ups/ Misc’ 
by 2.6% only.

Cotton Scenario:

India is expected to be the largest cotton producer in the world at 
the end of the cotton marketing year 2015-16, which starts from 
August 1. It will be closely followed by China and United States in 

nd rd the 2  and 3 place respectively. Together, the three countries 
rdproduce nearly 2/3  of world’s total cotton production. In FY 

2015-16, the worlds total cotton production is expected to fall by 
15.9% to 100.22 million bales.

All major cotton producing countries were expected to show a 
Y-o-Y decline in production in FY 2015-16 due to inclement 
weather, especially in Pakistan, India and United States. In 
China, withdrawal of government support and major reduction in 
price realizations, led to a 22.7% decline in area under 
cultivation. This figure, i.e. decline in land area under cotton 
cultivation, for India was 7.1%. Hence, production in India has 
been estimated to decline by 9.2% to 26.8 million bales. 
However, all other top 5 producers except Brazil, would see a 
decline of more than 15% in FY 2015-16.

Opportunities and threats

India is one of the most efficient and competitive spinning 
industries of the world. India is the second largest textile 
manufacturing infrastructure in the world after China. Indian 
Textile Industry accounts for about 24% of the world’s spindle 
capacity and 8% of global rotor capacity, Production of spun yarn 
registered impressive growth during the last 12 years and cotton 

rdyarn accounted for over 2/3  of production throughout the period. 
Consumption of yarn and its exports also increased during the 
period. China reducing its spinning activities, India will have a 
growing opportunity in the global markets in this segment in the 
coming years. Yarn exports, therefore, need to be encouraged. 

Cotton is one of the principle crops of the country and is the major 
raw material for domestic textile industry. It provides sustenance 
to millions of farmers and also the workers involved in cotton 
industry, right from processing to trading of cotton. The Indian 
textile industry consumes a diverse range of fibres and yarn, but 
is predominantly cotton based. Indian Textile Industry has an 
overwhelming presence in the economic life of the country. 

According to the Ministry of Textiles, the domestic textile and 
apparel industry in India is estimated to reach US$ 141 bn by 
2021 from US$ 58 bn in 2011. Apparel exports from India are 
expected to increase to US$ 82 bn by 2021 from US$ 31 bn in 
2011. Total cloth production in India is expected to grow to 112 bn 
square meters by FY 2017 from 62 bn square meters in FY 2011. 

Risks and concerns

Raw Cotton, an agricultural product, is the key raw material used 
for the manufacture of cotton yarn. Almost 65% of area under 
cotton cultivation is rain-fed and hence is dependent on vagaries 
of monsoon. Adequate availability of raw cotton at right prices is 
crucial for the Company. Any disruption in the supply and/or  
changes in the cost structure would affect the profitability of the 
Company. Any adverse measures in terms of tariff and non-tariff 
barriers, even in a comparative sense with respect to competing 
countries, affected by the Company’s target markets are likely to 
pose a serious threat to its business.

Outlook

Indian Textile Industry has a good opportunity as share of exports 
of textiles from China is going down. Indian Textile Industry can 
expect good growth in domestic consumption. The likely stability 
in the cotton prices and adequate availability of cotton will be 
beneficial for the industry. Moreover, with expected stability in the 
cotton prices, limited possibility of change in China's policy on 
import of cotton and cotton yarn in the near term with import of 
cotton yarn remaining duty free and continued dependence of 
China on imports to meet its requirement, the yarn export 
volumes are likely to sustain which will support the capacity 
utilization and thereby the profit margin of the spinning mills in 
coming years.

However, the above assumption is contingent upon export 
demand sustaining, given the high export dependence of the 
domestic spinning industry. Any decline in the export demand will 
immediately result in shift of the export supply to the domestic 
market, which will impact the utilization levels and profit margins 
of the spinning mills.

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources, the Board of Directors of the 
Company has not recommended any dividend on equity shares 
of the Company for the financial year under review.

Segment

The Company is engaged only in one segment i.e. Textile 
Segment. 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of Companies Act 
2013, Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (DIN: 00086106) Director of the 
Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for 
re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment. As 
required under provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015”) and Companies Act, 2013, brief profile and 
other details of Mr. Anil Kumar Jain are provided in the Notice of 
Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received declarations from all the 
Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence as prescribed under Section 149 (6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review, Mr. Abhishek Thareja resigned 
from the position of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

thof the Company w.e.f 14  August, 2015. Further, Mrs. Amruta 
Avasare was appointed as the Company Secretary and 

thCompliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 9  February, 2016. 
Mr. Ashok G. Halasangi was the Compliance Officer of the 
Company during the period of vacancy in the position of 
Company Secretary.

stAs on 31  March, 2016, pursuant to Section 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ashok G. Halasangi, Chief Executive 
Officer, Mr. R. Sundaram, Chief Financial Officer and Mrs. 
Amruta Avasare, Company Secretary are Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) of the Company.
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Number of Board Meetings

During the year under review, 5 Board Meetings were held viz on 
th th st th9  May, 2015, 30  June, 2015, 31  July, 2015, 20  October, 2015 

thand 6  February, 2016, the details of which are given in the 
Corporate Governance Report. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In terms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your 
Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according 
to the information and explanations obtained by them, state that: 

a. in the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for the 
styear ended 31  March, 2016, the applicable Accounting 

Standards have been followed along with proper 
explanations relating to material departures, if any;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied 
consistently and judgements and estimates have been 
made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

stand fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31  
March, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the year 
ended on that date;  

c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a 
going concern basis; 

e. proper internal financial controls were in place and that the 
financial controls were adequate and were operating 
effectively. 

f. systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws were in place and were adequate and 
operating effectively.

Audit Committee

stAs on 31  March, 2016, the Audit Committee comprises of Mr. S. 
K. Agrawal (Chairman), Mr. P. N. Shah, Mr. R. Anand and Mr. 
Kamal Mitra.  All the recommendations made by the Audit 
Committee were accepted by the Board.  

Company’s policy on appointment and remuneration of 
Directors

The Company has been following well laid down policy on 
appointment and remuneration of Directors, KMP and Senior 
Management personnel.

The appointment of Directors is made pursuant to the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(NRC).

The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors comprises of 
sitting fees in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 and reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection 
with attending the Board Meetings, Committee Meetings, 
General Meetings and in relation to the business of the 

Company.

A brief extract of the Remuneration Policy on appointment and 
remuneration of Directors, KMP and Senior Management is 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

Performance Evaluation of Directors

Criteria of performance evaluation of the Board of Directors 
including Independent Directors are laid down by Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee of the Company. Pursuant to the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual 
performance evaluation of the entire Board, Committees and all 
the Directors based on the parameters specified in the Corporate 
Governance Report. The parameters of performance evaluation 
were circulated to the Directors in the form of questionnaire.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 
the Company has established a vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower 
Policy. The details of vigil mechanism are provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle 
Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at 
www.pranavaditya.com.

Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at workplace, 
the Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual 
Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up an Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women 
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at 
workplace of any woman employee. During the year under 
review, the Company has not received any complaint under the 
said policy. 

Statutory Auditors

rdAt the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23  
August, 2014, M/s. B. K. Shroff & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 

thperiod of 3 years to hold office from the conclusion of the 24  
thAnnual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 27  Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification by the 
members at each Annual General Meeting.

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company 
have recommended to the members of the Company, ratification 
of appointment of M/s. B. K. Shroff & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office 
from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till 

ththe conclusion of the 27  Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. The Company has received a letter from B. K. Shroff & 
Co. confirming that they are eligible for ratification of their 
appointment. 

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report on Standalone financial statements forms 
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part of the Annual Report. The Auditors’ Report does not contain 
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark, disclaimer or 
emphasis of matter. Notes to the Financial Statements are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any 
fraud as specified under the second proviso of Section 143 (12) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force). 

Internal Audit 

M/s. Suresh Kumar Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountants are 
appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company and their report is 
reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year 
under review were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary 
course of business. Note No. 27 to the Financial Statements 
contains details of Related Party Transactions. No Related Party 
Transaction was in conflict with the interest of the Company. No 
materially significant Related Party Transaction was made by the 
Company with the Key Managerial Personnel. As prescribed by 
Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (2) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, particulars of contracts / 
arrangements with Related Parties are given in Form AOC-2, 
annexed as “Annexure 1” to this Report.

The policy on Related Party Transactions has been uploaded on 
the Company’s website and can be accessed at 
http://www.pranavaditya.com/admin/uploads/pdf/PSML%20Pol
icy%20on%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extract of 
the Annual Return of the Company in Form MGT-9 is annexed as 
“Annexure 2” to this Report.

Secretarial Audit Report 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed S. 
Anantha Rama Subramanian, Proprietor of S. Anantha & Co., 
Practising Company Secretaries to conduct Secretarial Audit for 
the financial year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit Report issued 
by him is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure 3’. The Secretarial 
Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, 
disclaimer or adverse remark.

Corporate Governance

In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Corporate 
Governance Report along with Statutory Auditor’s Certificate 
confirming its compliance is provided separately and forms 
integral part of this Report.

Particulars of Loans given, Investments made, Guarantees 
given and Securities provided 

During the year under review, pursuant to Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, no Loans were given nor any Guarantees 

or securities were provided. Details of investments made by the 
Company are provided in Note No. 10 to the Financial 
Statements.

Human Resources

Your Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for 
work to its employees. Your Company is an equal opportunity 
employer and offers opportunities to all without regard to their 
caste, religion, colour, marital status and sex. During the year 
under review, industrial relations remain cordial.

Particulars of Employees and other related disclosures

During the year 2015-16, there are no employees who draw 
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5 (2) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The Disclosure pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 
given in “Annexure 4” to this Report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption & Foreign 
Exchange Earnings & Outgo

Information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo required under Section 
134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in “Annexure 5” 
forming part of this Report.

Internal control systems and their adequacy

The Company maintains adequate internal control system and 
procedures commensurate with its size and nature of operations. 
The internal control systems are designed to provide a 
reasonable assurance over reliability in financial reporting, 
ensure appropriate authorisation of transactions, safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and prevent misuse / losses and legal 
compliances. 

The Internal Audit reports are periodically reviewed by the 
Management and the Audit Committee and necessary 
improvements are undertaken, if required.

Risk Management 

The Company has in place Risk Management System which 
takes care of risk identification, assessment and mitigation. 
There are no risks which, in the opinion of the Board, threaten the 
existence of the Company. 

Deposits 

During the year under review, no deposits were accepted by the 
Company under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Significant or Material orders passed by Regulators / Courts 

During the year under review, no significant or material orders 
were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in 
future. 
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General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in 
respect of the following items as there were no transactions on 
these items during the year under review: 

1. Cost  Audit

2. Corporate Social Responsibility

3. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, 
voting or otherwise or issue of Sweat Equity Shares. 

4. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint 
ventures or associate companies as defined under 
Companies Act, 2013.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the 
financial position of the Company which have occurred between 
the end of the financial year 2015-16 and the date of this report.

Acknowledgments

Our growth has been made possible because of our culture of 
professionalism, integrity and continuous evolvement. 

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank Central and State 
Governments, our customers, suppliers, investors and bankers 
for their consistent support and co-operation to the Company. 
We place on record our appreciation for the contribution made by 
employees at all levels. 

      
      For On behalf of Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                   
S. K. AGRAWAL                                                      

CHAIRMAN                                                                                                                          
  DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  
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Annexure-1
FORM AOC-2

( Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ) 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub 
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso is given below :

1. No contracts or arrangements or transactions were entered into by the Company with related parties during the year ended 
st31  March, 2016, which were not at arm’s length basis.

st2.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis during the year ended 31  March, 2016:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the 
related party

Nature of 
Relationship

Nature of 
contracts / 

arrangements / 
transaction

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements /

transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements  or transactions 

including the value 
(` In Lacs)

Amount 
paid as 

advances,
 if any

1 Indo Count 
Industries Limited Company

Sale of Yarn Ongoing 27.21 Nil

Holding Purchase of Cotton Ongoing 84.78  Nil
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Note: 

Salient features of the contracts / arrangements : The Price for the sale of the product of the Company shall be negotiated and 
agreed to by both parties based on estimated total costs and risk and returns considering prevalent market conditions. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                   S. K. AGRAWAL
  CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  



Annexure-2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

st  as on the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016
  [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration & other details

Form No. MGT-9
                             

                           

CIN L17119PN1990PLC058139

Registration Date 12/09/1990

Name of the Company Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Limited by shares 

Address of the Registered office and  Office No. 2, Plot No. 266, Village Alte, Kumbhoj Road, Taluka Hatkanangale,
contact details Kolhapur - 416109, 

Phone: (0230)-3292933 / (0230)-2483105 • Fax: (0230)-2483275

Whether listed Company                    Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, 

Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072
Telephone No.  022 – 40430200, Fax No. 022 – 28475207
Email id: investor@bigshareonline.com

Maharashtra.

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.

II. Principal business activities of the Company

 (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

Sr. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product / Service

%  to total turnover 
of the Company

1 Preparation and spinning of Cotton fibres including blended cotton 13111 100%

III. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

Sr. 
No.

Name & Address of the 
Company

Holding/
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

Applicable  Section of 
the Companies Act, 2013

CIN/GLN %  of
 shares held 

1. Indo Count Industries Limited
Office No. 1, Plot No. 266, 
Village Alte, Kumbhoj Road, 
Taluka Hatkanangale, 
Kolhapur- 416109, 

L17119PN1990PLC058139 Holding 74.53 2 (87)

Maharashtra.
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 01-04-2015]

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year [As on 31-03-2016]

% 
Change
during

the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

Shares

A. Promoters 

1) Indian

a) Individuals / HUF 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) State Government (s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

d) Bodies Corporate 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 0.00

e) Banks / Financial

    Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

f) Any others (Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub Total (A)(1) 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 0.00

2) Foreign 

a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

d) Banks / Financial

    Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

e) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total Shareholding of 

Promoter and Promoter

 Group 

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 14341280 0 14341280 74.53 0.00

B. Public Shareholding

1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds / UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Banks / Financial 

    Institutions 51121 0 51121 0.27 0 0 0 0.00 (0.27)

c) Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

d) State Government (s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

g) Foreign Institutional

    Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

h) Foreign Venture 

    Capital Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

i)  Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub Total (B)(1) 51121 0 51121 0.27 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i. Indian 1909003 850 1909853 9.93 1914718 850 1915568 9.96 0.03

ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

b) Individuals

i.  Individual Shareholders 

    holding nominal share 

    capital up to Rs. 1 lakh      511503 60313 571816 2.97 568849 59343 627892 3.26 0.29

ii. Individual shareholders

    holding nominal share 

    capital in excess of 

    Rs. 1 lakh    2299203 0 2299203 11.95 2331605 0 2331605 12.12 0.17
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 Share holding pattern Contd.....

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 01-04-2015]

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year [As on 31-03-2016]

% 
Change
during

the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

Shares

c) Any other (specify)

c-i) Clearing Member 2666 0 2666 0.01 7129 0 7129 0.04 0.03

c-ii) Trust 54831 0 54831 0.28 7596 0 7596 0.04 -0.24

c-iii) NRI 550 9960 10510 0.05 250 9960 10210 0.05 0.00

Sub Total (B)(2) 4777756 71123 4848879 25.20 4829847 70153 4900000 25.47 0.27

Total Public Shareholding 

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 4828877 71123 4900000 25.47 4829847 70153 4900000 25.47 0.00

C. Shares held by 

    Custodians for GDRs 

    and ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Grand Total (A+B+C) 19170157 71123 19241280 100.00 19171127 70153 19241280 100.00 0.00

Shareholder's 
Name

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (01-04-2015)

Shareholding at the end
 of the year (31-03-2016)

% change 
in

 shareholding 
during 

the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the Company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

1 Indo Count Industries Ltd. 14341280 74.53 0 14341280 74.53 0 0

Total 14341280 74.53 0 14341280 74.53 0 0

Sr.
No.

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the Company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

iii)     Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(As on 01-04-2015)

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(01-04-2015 to 31-03-2016)

No. of 
Shares

% of total
shares of 

the Company
st At the Beginning of the year (1 April, 2015) 14341280 74.53 14341280 74.53

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding No changes during the year
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc):

stAt the End of the year (31  March, 2016) 14341280 74.53 14341280 74.53

No. of 
Shares

% of total
shares of the

Company
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iv)    Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

NameSr.
No.

Shareholding Date Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the Year 
(01-04-15 to 31-03-16)

ReasonIncrease/
Decrease
In share-
holding

% of 
total 

shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

No. of Shares 
at the beginning
(01-04-15) /
end of the
year (31-03-16)

% of 
total

shares
of the 

Company

1 Henko Commodities Pvt. Ltd. 900500 4.68 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

900500 4.68 31-Mar-2016 900500 4.68

2 Sarita Saraf 500000 2.60 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

500000 2.60 31-Mar-2016 500000 2.60

3 Suresh Kumar Saraf 500000 2.60 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

500000 2.60 31-Mar-2016 500000 2.60

4 Priti Mercantile Company 498800 2.59 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

Limited 498800 2.59 31-Mar-2016 498800 2.59

5 Raghav Poddar 490000 2.55 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

490000 2.55 31-Mar-2016 490000 2.55

6 Nishant Inbuild Limited 441197 2.29 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

441197 2.29 31-Mar-2016 441197 2.29

7 Anubhav Poddar 360000 1.87 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

360000 1.87 31-Mar-2016 360000 1.87

8 Sharad Kanayalal Shah 200726 1.04 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

200726 1.04 31-Mar-2016 200726 1.04

9 Viswanath Chandran 84990 0.44 01-Apr-2015

24-Apr-2015 +810 Purchase 85800 0.45

05-Feb-2016 +3297 Purchase 89097 0.46

12-Feb-2016 +903 Purchase 90000 0.47

90000 0.47 31-Mar-2016 90000 0.47

10 ICICI Bank Ltd. 51121 0.27 01-Apr-2015

10-Apr-2015 -4500 Sale 46621 0.24

17-Apr-2015 -645 Sale 45976 0.24

05-Jun-2015 -3856 Sale 42120 0.22

12-Jun-2015 -2005 Sale 40115 0.21

19-Jun-2015 -4376 Sale 35739 0.19

26-Jun-2015 -7729 Sale 28010 0.15

30-Jun-2015 -2222 Sale 25788 0.13

03-Jul-2015 -17572 Sale 8216 0.04

10-Jul-2015 -6334 Sale 1882 0.01

17-Jul-2015 -1882 Sale 0 0.00

0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0.00

11 Uday K. Sheth 5772 0.03 01-Apr-2015

07-Aug-2015 -3000 Sale 2772 0.01

26-Feb-2016 +44468 Purchase 47240 0.25

47240 0.25 31-Mar-2016
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A Directors:

1 Mr Sushil Kumar Agrawal 10 0.00 01-Apr-2015 N.A

10 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 10 0.00

2 Mr. Anil Kumar Jain 75 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

75 0.00 31-Mar-2016 75 0.00

3 Mr. Kamal Mitra 10 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

10 0.00 31-Mar-2016 10 0.00

4 Mr. P. N. Shah 10 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

10 0.00 31-Mar-2016 10 0.00

5 Mr. R. Anand 10 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A

10 0.00 31-Mar-2016 10 0.00

6 Ms. Preeti Sheth 0 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A 0 0.00

0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0.00

B Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

1. Mr. Abhishek Thareja 2 0.00 01-Apr-2015

(Company Secretary & October 2015 -2 Sale

Compliance officer upto 0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0.00

14.08.2015)

2. Mrs. Amruta Avasare (Company 0 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A.

 Secretary & Compliance 

Officer w.e.f 09.02.2016)

0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0 0.00

3. Mr. R. Sundaram (CFO) 0 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A.

 

0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0 0.00

4. Mr. A. G. Halasangi (CEO) 0 0.00 01-Apr-2015 0 N.A.

0 0.00 31-Mar-2016 0 0 0.00

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
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NameSr.
No.

Shareholding Date Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the Year 
(01-04-15 to 

31-03-16)

ReasonIncrease/
Decrease

In 
share-

holding

% of 
total 

shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

No. of Shares 
at the 

beginning
(01-04-15) /

end of the year
(31-03-16)

% of 
total

shares
of the 

Company



Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

stIndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year (1  April, 2015)

i) Principal Amount 1,03,094 - - 1,03,094

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,03,094 - - 1,03,094

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

•       Addition - - - -

•       Reduction (1,03,094) - - (1,03,094)

Net Change (1,03,094) - - (1,03,094)
stIndebtedness at the end of the financial year (31  March, 2016)

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

VI) Indebtedness 
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment.

Particulars
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( Amount in `)

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

4. Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify…

5. Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

VI.  Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration Total  AmountSr.
No.

Not A
pplic

able

Not A
pplic

able

Please note that there no Managing Director/ Whole-time Director or Manager.
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Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors

•  Fee for attending Board / 

   Committee Meetings 60000 - - 45000 60000 20000 185000

•  Commission

•  Others, please specify - - - - - - -

Total (1) 60000 - - 45000 60000 20000 185000

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

•  Fee for attending Board /

   Committee Meetings - 15000 35000 - - - 50000

•  Commission

•  Others, please specify

Total (2) NIL 15000 35000 NIL NIL NIL 50000

Total (B)=(1+2) 60000 15000 35000 45000 60000 20000 235000

Total Managerial Remuneration 60000 15000 35000 45000 60000 20000 235000

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Total 
Amount

Mr. Kamal 
Mitra

Mr. Anil 
Kumar Jain

Mr. S. K. 
Agrawal

Mr. P. N. 
Shah

Mr. R. 
Anand

Ms. Preeti 
Sheth

 ( In ` )

( Amount in `)

Key Managerial Personnel

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 

     Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of 

     Income Tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

4. Commission

-   as % of profit

-   others, specify… Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

5. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total 15,01,722 Nil Nil Nil 15,01,722

15,01,722 Nil Refer Note Refer Note 15,01,722

below below

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Ashok. 
G. 

Halasangi 
(CEO)

Mr. Abhishek 
Thareja 

(Company 
Secretary 

upto 
14.08.2015)

Total
Mr. R. 

Sundaram 
(CFO)

Sr.
No.

Mrs. Amruta
 Avasare

(Company 
Secretary

 w.e.f 9.2.2016)

Note: Mr. R. Sundaram and Mrs. Amruta Avasare are Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary respectively of Indo Count Industries 

Limited (Holding Company) and as such they do not draw any remuneration from Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited. 

( Amount in `)



VII. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences 

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Type Brief
Description

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed

Section of the 
Companies Act

Appeal made,
if any 
(give Details)

Authority
[RD / NCLT/ 
COURT]

NILNIL
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                   S. K. AGRAWAL
  CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  



                     Annexure-3

Form No. MR - 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

To
The Members
Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited
Regd. Office: Office No. 2, Plot No. 266, Village Alte,
Kumbhoj Road, Taluka Hatkanangale,
Kolhapur - 416109. 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of 
Applicable Statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited 
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the Corporate Conducts / Statutory Compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s  books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2016, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 according to the 
provisions of:
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 

thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) 
and the rules made thereunder;                                                                            

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;                     

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules 
and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings;                          

 (v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
(including the erstwhile SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1992);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of 
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Employee Stock Option Scheme and  Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based 
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not 
Applicable for the year under review);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 ( Not 
Applicable for the year under review); 

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client ( Not Applicable for the year under 
review);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting 
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 ( Not Applicable 
for the year under review); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback 
of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable for 
the year under review).

(vi) Other laws applicable specifically to the Company:

a) The Air (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 1981 
and rules made thereunder; and

b) The Water (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 
1974 and rules made thereunder

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of 
the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 
stSecretaries of India (Notified with effect from 1  July, 2015); 

and

(ii) Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with 
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above and there are no significant / 
material  non-compliances.  
 

The Company has filed E-Forms with the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs within prescribed time except for a couple of instances 
wherein the Company has paid the additional fees and complied 
with the requirements.
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I further report that

Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, 
and also on the review of compliance reports by the respective 
Department Heads / Company Secretary / CFO / KMP taken on 
record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion, 
adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist 
in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 
applicable general laws like labour laws, competition law, 
environmental laws and all other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. The Company has responded to 
compliance requirements, notices for demands, claims, 
penalties etc. levied, by statutory / regulatory authorities and 
initiated actions for corrective measures and compliance thereof.

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable 
financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, and Labour Law 
Compliances have been subject to review by statutory financial 
audit and other designated professionals.
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors took place during the period under review.

I further report that

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board 
Meetings along with the Agenda generally at least seven days in 
advance and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance 

before the meeting and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are 
carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as 
the case may be.

I further report that during the year under review, there were no 
events viz.

(i) Public / Right / sweat equity;
(ii) Redemption / Buy-back of securities;
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members pursuant to Section 

180 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc; and
(v) Foreign technical collaborations; or 

such other specific events / actions in pursuance of the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., 
having any bearing on the Company's affairs.

For S. Anantha & Co.,
Company Secretaries

S. Anantha Rama Subramanian
Proprietor
FCS: 4443 
CP No.: 1925

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure - 4

Statement of particulars as per Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014

Sr. 
No.

Ratio of the remuneration of 
each Director to the median 
remuneration of the employees

% increase in the 
remuneration in the 
year ended March 31, 2016

Remuneration of Director / 
Key Managerial Personnel
for the year ended March 31, 
2016 ( Amount in `)

Name of the Director/ 
Key Managerial 
Personnel and 
Designation

1. Mr. Anil Kumar Jain 15,000/- Refer Note 1 below 0.09
Non-Executive, 
Non-Independent Director

2. Mr S. K. Agrawal 60,000/- 0.37
 Chairman and 

Independent Director

3. Mr. Kamal Mitra 35,000/- 0.22
Non-Executive, 
Non Independent Director 

4. Mr. P. N. Shah 45,000/- 0.28
Independent Director

5. Mr. R. Anand 60,000/- 0.37
Independent Director

6. Ms. Preeti Sheth 20,000/- 0.12
Independent Director 

7. Mr. A. G. Halasangi 15,01,722/- 2% 9.23
Chief Executive Officer  

8. Mr. R. Sundaram NIL Refer Note 2 below NA
Chief Financial Officer 

9. Mrs. Amruta Avasare NIL NA
Company Secretary
(w.e.f 9.2.2016)

Notes: 

1. All the Directors of the Company are paid sitting Fees for 
attending Board and Committee Meetings. 

2. Mr. R. Sundaram and Mrs. Amruta Avasare are employees 
of Indo Count Industries Limited (Holding Company) and as 
such they do not draw any remuneration from Pranavaditya 
Spinning Mills Limited. 

i) The median remuneration of employees of the 
stCompany during the year ended 31  March, 2016 was 

 162,744/-. 

stii) During the year ended 31  March, 2016, there was an 
increase of 14% in the median remuneration of 
employees. 

stiii) As on 31  March, 2016, the Company had 220 
permanent employees out of which 44 are permanent 
staff and 176 are permanent workers.

iv) Relationship between average increase in the 
remuneration and performance of the Company:- 

stNet Profit for the year ended 31  March, 2016 declined 
by 91.46% and the median remuneration increased by 
14%. 

`

v) Comparison of remuneration of the Key Managerial 
Personnel against the performance of the Company: 

stNet Profit for the year ended 31  March, 2016 declined 
by 91.46%. None of the Key Managerial Personnel 
except Mr. A. G. Halasangi draw any remuneration 
from the Company. The percentage increase in 
remuneration of Mr. A. G. Halasangi is 2%

vi) Variations in the market capitalisation of the Company, 
price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current 
financial year and previous financial year and 
percentage increase over decrease in the market 
quotations of the shares of the Company in 
comparison to the rate at which the Company came out 
with the last public offer. 

vii) During the financial year 2015-16, there was an 
average 8.33% increase in the salaries of employees 
other than the Key Managerial Personnel. 

viii) The key parameters for any variable component of 
remuneration availed by the directors: 

1. Market Capitalisation BSE:  5772.38 lacs BSE: 5060.46 lacs

2. Price Earnings Ratio BSE: 750 BSE: 61.16

` ` 

Sr. 
No.

Particulars As at March 
31, 2016

As at March 
31, 2015



Annexure-5

C O N S E RVAT I O N  O F  E N E R G Y,  T E C H N O L O G Y 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO ETC

Information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo required to be disclosed 
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder: 

(A)  Conservation of energy- 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy : 

Started replacement of LED tube lights of 15W in place 
of 36W tube lights which consume less power. 

(ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate 
sources of energy : 

From October-2015 started outsourcing power from 
outside agencies at competitive rates. 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipments : NIL 

(B) Technology absorption- 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption : NIL 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduction, product development or import substitution :     
NIL

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the 
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year)- 

(a) the details of technology imported : N.A. 

(b) the year of import : N.A. 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed : 
N.A. 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has 
not taken place, and the reasons thereof : N.A. 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development : N.A. 

 

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of 869.98 1620.19

Actual Inflows

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of 5.53 20.35

Actual Outflows
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There is no variable component of remuneration 
availed by the Directors.

ix) Ratio of remuneration of the highest paid director to 
that of the employees who are not directors but receive 
remuneration in excess of the highest paid director 
during the year – Not Applicable since all Directors are 
paid only sitting fees. 

x) We affirm that the remuneration paid during the 
year 2015-16 is as per the Remuneration policy of 
the Company.

(` In Lacs)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                   S. K. AGRAWAL
  CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

                                                                                                                                   S. K. AGRAWAL
  CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to 

observe the highest level of ethics in all its dealings and 

accountability to ensure efficient conduct of affairs of the 

Company. The core value of Company’s governance 

process includes independence, integrity, accountability, 

responsibility, transparency and fairness.

2. Board of Directors 

Composition

stAs on 31  March, 2016, the Board comprises of 6 Directors 
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out of which 2 are Non-Executive, Non-Independent 

Directors and 4 are Non-Executive Independent Directors 

including one woman director. Mr. S. K. Agrawal is Non - 

Executive, Independent Chairman of the Company. During 

the year under review, there has been no change in the 

composition of the Board. All Directors are competent and 

experienced personalities in their respective fields.

The composition of the Board, details of other directorships, 
stCommittee positions as on 31  March, 2016 and 

attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings are given 

below:
      

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Name Director No. of 
directorships 

held
 (including 

Pranavaditya)# 

No. of Membership/ 
Chairmanship in 

Board Committees 
(including 

Pranavaditya) @

Mr.Sushil Kumar Agrawal 
(Chairman)  

Mr. Anil Kumar Jain 00086106 Non-Executive, 3 3 --- 2
Non Independent  

Mr. Kamal Mitra 01839261 Non-Executive 4 2 --- 2
Non Independent

Mr. P. N. Shah 00096793 Non-Executive, Independent 4 7 5 2

Mr. R. Anand 00040325 Non-Executive, Independent 5 4 -- 3

Ms. Preeti Sheth 00202080 Non-Executive, Independent 4 1 -- ---

00400892 Non-Executive, Independent 5 6 2 4

No. of 
Board 

meetings 
attended 

Category DIN

Member Chairman

# Number of Directorships held excludes directorships in private companies, foreign companies, companies under Section 8 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956) and alternate directorships.

@ Only covers Membership / Chairmanship of Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of listed and 
unlisted public limited companies.

None of the Directors on the Board hold memberships or 

Chairmanships in the Board Committees above the limits 

specified under Regulation 26 (1) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015.

None of the Directors hold directorships in more than 20 

Companies and more than 10 Public Companies pursuant 

to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, in compliance with Regulation 25 (1) of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI 

(“LODR”) Regulations, 2015”), none of the Independent 

Directors hold directorships in more than seven listed 

companies.

Inter-se relationships among directors:

There is no inter-se relationship among any of the Directors.

Independent Directors 

The Independent Directors fulfill the criteria of 

independence as given under Section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and have given declaration of 

independence. The draft letter of appointment is available 

on the website of the Company www.pranavaditya.com. 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of 
thIndependent Directors was conducted on 30  June, 2015.  

The Company has in place Familiarisation Programme for 

Independent Directors to familiarize them about the 

Company and their role, rights and responsibilities in the 

Company. The Familiarisation Programme and details of 

familiarization programme imparted during 2015-16 are 

up loaded  on  the  webs i t e  o f  t he  Company  

www.pranavaditya.com and can be accessed through web-

link http://www.pranavaditya.com/admin/uploads/pdf/

P S M L - F a m i l i a r i s a t i o n % 2 0 P r o g r a m . p d f  a n d  

http://www.pranavaditya.com/admin/uploads/pdf/PSML-

Familiarisation%20Program%20imparted-2015-2016.pdf 

respectively.
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3. Board Meetings

th th stDuring the financial year 2015-16, five Board Meetings were held viz on 9  May, 2015, 30 June, 2015, 31  July, 2015, 
th th20  October, 2015 and 6  February, 2016. The maximum gap between any two meetings was less than four months. The Board 

was presented with all relevant information at its meetings including information as required under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015.

Attendance of Directors at the Board meetings and the Annual General Meeting held during the year under review is as under:

Name of Director Date of Board meeting
Attendance 

at previous AGM

Mr. Sushil Kumar 
 Agrawal ü

Mr. Anil Kumar Jain ü ü ü Leave of absence Leave of absence -

Mr. Kamal Mitra ü Leave of absence ü ü ü ü

Mr. P. N. Shah ü Leave of absence ü ü ü -

Mr. R. Anand ü ü ü ü ü -

Ms. Preeti Sheth ü Leave of absence ü ü ü -

ü ü ü ü ü

th9  May, 2015 th30  June, 2015 st31  July, 2015 th20  October, 2015 nd22  August, 2015th6  February, 2016

The Board periodically reviews items required to be placed 

before it and in particular reviews and approves quarterly / 

half yearly unaudited financial results and the audited 

annual financial statements, annual budgets and capital 

expenditure. The Agenda for the Board Meeting covers 

items set out in erstwhile Listing Agreement and guidelines 

in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent these are 

relevant and applicable. All agenda items are supported by 

relevant information, documents and presentations to 

enable the Board to take informed decisions.

4. Audit Committee

(a) Terms of reference

The scope and terms of reference of the committee 

inter alia includes following:

Financial Reporting and Related Processes

Ø Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting 

process and financial information submitted to the 

Stock Exchange, regulatory authorities or the public.

Ø Reviewing with the Management, the quarterly 

unaudited financial results / statments and Limited 

Review Report thereon / audited annual financial 

statements and Auditors’ Report thereon before 

submission to the Board for approval. This would, inter 

alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting 

policies, if any, and major accounting estimates based 

on exercise of judgment by the Management, 

significant adjustments made in the financial 

statements and / or recommendation, if any, made by 

the Statutory Auditors in this regard.

Ø Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of 

financial and operational performance.

Ø

Internal Controls and Governance Processes

Ø Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control system. Review and 

discuss with Management, the Company’s major 

financial risk exposures and steps taken by the 

Management to monitor and control such exposure.

Ø Review adequacy of internal audit function, internal 

audit reports and discussion with Internal Auditors on 

significant findings and follow-up thereon.

Ø To oversee and review the functioning of a Vigil 

Mechanism and to review findings of investigation into 

cases of material nature and the actions taken in 

respect thereof.

Ø Approval and Review of Related Party Transactions.

Audit & Auditors

Ø Review the scope of the Statutory Auditor, the annual 

Audit Plan and the Internal Audit Plan with a view to 

ensure adequate coverage.

Ø Review the significant audit findings from the statutory 

and internal audits carried out, the recommendations 

and Management’s response thereto.

Ø Review and recommend to the Board, appointment / 

re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and Internal 

Auditors.

Ø Fixation of Statutory Audit Fees and approval of such 

other services to be rendered by the Statutory Auditors 

except those enumerated in Section 144 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and payment for such services.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.
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(b) Composition and Meetings

stAs on 31  March, 2016, the Audit Committee 

comprises of 4 Directors / Members out of which 3 are 

Independent Directors. All the Members of the Audit 

Committee are well qualified, experienced and 

possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting 

practices and internal controls. 

The composition of Audit Committee and details of 

meetings of Audit Committee and attendance of the 

members at the meetings during the year 2015-16 are 

as under:

The representatives of the Statutory Auditors, Internal 

Auditors and Chief Financial Officer are permanent 

invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings and they 

attend and participate in the meetings.

Mr. S. K. Agrawal, Chairman of the Audit Committee 

was present at the last Annual General Meeting.

5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee  

The Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship 

Committee inter alia, to consider and review the complaints 

received from the shareholders. The committee comprises 

of Mr. S. K. Agrawal, Non-Executive Independent Director 

as Chairman, Mr. Anil Kumar Jain and Mr. Kamal Mitra, Non-

Executive Non-Independent Directors as Members. 

During the year under review, no meeting of the 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held. 

During the year 2015-16, 2 complaints were received from 

the shareholders and same were duly resolved. As on 
st31  March, 2016, no complaint was pending. 

Compliance Officer

Mr. Abhishek Thareja was Company Secretary and 
thCompliance Officer of the Company till 14  August, 2015 

and Mrs. Amruta Avasare is Company Secretary and 
thCompliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 9  February, 

2016. Mr. Ashok G. Halasangi, Chief Executive Officer of 

the Company was the Compliance Officer of the Company 

during the period of vacancy.

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013, erstwhile Listing Agreement and SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted the 

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” (NRC). 

The terms of reference of the NRC inter alia, includes:

ü Lay down criteria for identifying and selection of candidates 

for appointment as Directors / Independent Directors and 

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other Senior 

Management positions;

ü To recommend to the Board appointment, removal of 

Directors, Senior Management Personnel and KMP in 

accordance with the criteria laid down;

ü Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior 

Management Employees;

ü To recommend to the Board on remuneration of Managing 

Director / Executive Directors / KMP and also revision in 

remuneration; 

ü To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of every 

Director and carry out performance evaluation of Directors;

ü Devising a policy on Board Diversity;

ü Formulate and review the policy for selection and 

appointment of Directors, KMP and Senior Management 

Employees and their remuneration;

During the year under review, 2 meetings of NRC were held 
th thon 9  May, 2015 and 6  February, 2016.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration 
stCommittee as on 31  March, 2016 and attendance of the 

Members during the year 2015-16 is as under:

nd W.e.f 2 May, 2016, Mr. R. Anand was appointed as 

Chairman of the Committee and Mr. S. K. Agrawal is a 

member of the Committee.

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Director Category Attendance at the Audit Committee 
Meeting held on

Mr. S. K. 
Agrawal Executive 
(Chairman) Independent

Mr. P. N. Non- ü ü ü ü
Shah Executive 

Independent

Mr. R. Non- ü ü ü ü
Anand Executive

 Independent

Mr. Kamal Non- ü ü ü ü
Mitra executive

 Non - 
Independent   

Non- ü ü ü ü

th 9
May, 
2015

st 31
July, 
2015

th20  
October, 

2015

th6  
February, 

2016

Mr. S. K. Agrawal
(Chairman) Independent

Mr. R. Anand  Non-Executive, 2
Independent

Mr. P. N. Shah Non-Executive, 1 
Independent

Non-Executive, 2

Number of
 meetings attended 

Category Director
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7. Policy for selection and appointment of Directors and 

their remuneration

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has 

adopted a Charter which, inter alia, deals with the manner of 

selection of Board of Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel and their remuneration. 

A. Criteria of selection of Non-Executive Directors

a. The Non-Executive Directors shall be of high integrity 

with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a 

diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the 

fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, taxation, 

law, governance and general management.

b. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the 

NRC shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent 

nature of the Directors vis-à-vis the Company, so as to 

enable the Board to discharge its function and duties 

effectively.

c. The NRC shall ensure that the candidate identified for 

appointment as a Director is not disqualified for 

appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 

2013.

d. The NRC shall consider the following attributes / 

criteria, whilst recommending to the Board, the 

candidature for appointment as Director:

I. Qualification, expertise and experience of the 

Directors in their respective fields;
II. Personal, Professional or business standing;
III. Diversity of the Board.

e. In case of re-appointment of Directors, the NRC shall 

take into consideration the performance evaluation of 

the Director and his engagement level, for making its 

recommendation to the Board.

B. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

i. Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to 

receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board 

or Committee of the Board attended by him, of 

such sum as may be approved by the Board of 

Directors within the overall limits prescribed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 and The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;

ii. The Independent Directors of the Company shall 

not be entitled to participate in the Stock Option 

Scheme of the Company, if any, introduced by the 

Company.

At present, the Company has no stock options 

plans and hence, such instruments do not form 

part of his remuneration package. The 

Remuneration for Senior Management 

Employees shall be such as to ensure that the 

relationship of remuneration to performance is 

clear and meets appropriate operational 

performance benchmarks.

All Directors are paid sitting fees of  5,000/- each 

for attending Board / Committee meetings. 

The remuneration paid to each of the Directors for 
stthe financial year ended 31  March, 2016 is as 

under:

8. Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out 

the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, 

the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the 

working of its Audit Committee and Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. A structured questionnaire was 

prepared after taking into consideration inputs received 

from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s 

functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the 

Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and 

performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the 

performance of individual Directors including the Chairman 

of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as 

level of engagement and contribution, independence of 

judgment safeguarding the interest of the Company and its 

minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of 

the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire 

Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and 

the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the 

Independent Directors. 

`

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Sitting Fees

Mr. S. K. Agrawal 60,000/- 10

Mr. Kamal Mitra 35,000/- 10

Mr. Anil Kumar Jain 15,000/- 75

Mr. P. N. Shah 45,000/- 10

Mr. R.  Anand 60,000/- 10

Ms. Preeti Sheth 20,000/- NIL

( Amount in ` )

Name of 
the Director

Remuneration 
for the Financial 

year ended 
st31  March, 2016 

(Amount in )`

No. of Equity
 Shares of the 
Company held 

by Non-
Executive 
Director
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9. Share Transfer Committee

stAs on 31  March, 2016, the Share Transfer Committee 

comprises of Mr. Anil Kumar Jain, as Chairman, Mr. S. K. 

Agrawal and Mr. Kamal Mitra, as members. The Committee 

deals with various matters relating to share transfer, share 

transmission, issue of duplicate share certificates, the 

approval of split and consolidation requests, the de-

materialisation and re-materialisation of shares as well as 

other matters that relate to the transfer and registration of 

shares. 

10. Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered with Related Parties as defined 

under the Companies Act, 2013, erstwhile Listing 

Agreement and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 during the 

financial year 2015-16 were in the ordinary course of 

business and arm’s length basis. There were no materially 

significant transactions with related parties during the 

financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the 

Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the 

Accounting Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes 

to the Financial Statements. The Board has approved a 

policy for Related Party Transactions and which has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company and the web-link 

thereto is http://www.pranavaditya.com/admin/uploads 

/pdf/PSML-%20Policy %20on %20 Related% 20Party% 20 

Transactions.pdf.

11. Compliance with Accounting Standards

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company 

has followed the Accounting Standards notified by Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs. The significant accounting policies 

which are consistently applied have been set out in the 

Notes to the Financial Statements.

12.  CEO & CFO Certification

In terms of requirement of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, Mr. Ashok Halasangi, Chief Executive 

Officer and Mr. R. Sundaram, Chief Financial Officer have 

furnished certificate to the Board for the year ended 
st31  March, 2016 in the prescribed format.  The certificate 

has been reviewed by the Audit Committee and taken on 
ndrecord by the Board at the meeting held on 2  May, 2016. 

13. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In terms of the provisions of Clause 55A of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and 

Participants) Regulations, 1996, Reconciliation of Share 

Capital Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis by a 

Practicing Company Secretary with a view to reconcile the 

total admitted capital with National Securities Depository 

Limited (“NSDL”) and Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (“CDSL”) and those held in physical form with the 

total issued, paid up and listed capital of the Company. The 

audit report, inter alia, confirms that the Register of 

Members is duly updated and that demat / remat requests 

were confirmed within stipulated time. The said report is also 

submitted to BSE Limited.

14. Code of Conduct

Integrity, transparency and trust form part of the core beliefs 

of all activities at Pranavaditya, which has been the basis of 

its growth and development. The Company has adopted a 

Code of Conduct applicable to all its Directors and members 

of the Senior Management which is in consonance with the 

requirements of erstwhile Listing Agreement and SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015.The said code is available on the 

website of the Company and can be accessed through web-

l i n k  h t t p : / /  w w w. p r a n a v a d i t y a .  c o m / a d m i n /  

uploads/pdf/PSML%20Code% 20of% 20Conduct% 

20of%20Directors%20&%20Senior%20Management.pdf. 

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel 

have affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct of the 
stCompany for the year ended 31  March, 2016. A declaration 

to this effect signed by Mr. Ashok Halasangi, Chief 

Executive Officer forms part of this Report as Annexure I. 

15. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

In line with Companies Act, 2013, erstwhile Listing 

Agreement and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013, the 

Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower 

to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or 

suspected incidents of fraud or violation of Code of Conduct, 

that could adversely impact the Company's operations, 

business performance and / or reputation, in a secure and 

confidential manner. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower 

Policy has been placed on the website of the Company 

www.pranavaditya.com and web-link thereto is 

http://www.pranavaditya.com/admin/uploads/pdf/PSML%2

0Whistle%20Blower%20Policy%20%20Vigil%20Mechanis

m.pdf. 

The said policy provides for adequate safeguard against 

victimization of directors / employees who avail of such 

mechanism and provides access to the Chairman of the 

Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. It is affirmed that no 

person has been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

  16. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for Prevention 

of Insider Trading in the shares of the Company. The code, 

inter-alia, prohibits purchase / sale of shares of the 

Company by employees while in possession of unpublished 

price sensitive information in relation to the Company. 

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited



Date Venue No. of special 
Resolutions 

passed

0

1

0

Saturday, 

20-07-2013 

at 11.00 a.m

Office No. 2, 
Plot No.266, 
Village Alte, 
Kumbhoj Road, 
Taluka 
Hatakanagale,
District
Kolhapur- 416 109, 
Maharashtra.

AGM

Saturday, 

23-08-2014 

at 11.00 a.m

rd23

th24

Saturday, 

22-08-2015 

at 11.00 a.m

th25

17. Communication with Members

Website: The Company’s website www.pranavaditya.com 

contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, 

half-yearly and annual financial results, shareholding 

pattern, important announcements, etc. The said 

information is available in a user friendly and downloadable 

form. 

Financial Results: The quarterly, half yearly and annual 

financial results of the Company are submitted to the BSE 

Limited after approval of the Board of Directors of the 

Company within prescribed time. The financial results of the 

Company are published in one English daily newspaper viz 

Business Standard and one Marathi newspaper, Tarun 

Bharat  within 48 hours of approval thereof. 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia 

Standalone Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, 

Auditors’ Report, Corporate Governance Report is 

circulated to the members and others entitled thereto and is 

also available on the website of the Company 

www.pranavaditya.com.

Designated Exclusive Email ID: The Company has 

designated Email Id investors@pranavaditya.com 

exclusive for shareholder/investor grievances redressal. 

SCORES (SEBI Complaints Redressal System):- SEBI 

has commenced processing of investor complaints in a 

centralized web based complaints redress system i.e. 

SCORES. The Company supported SCORES by using it as 

a platform for communication between SEBI and the 

Company.

Uploading on BSE Listing Centre: The quarterly results, 

quarterly compliances and all other corporate 

communications are filed electronically on BSE Listing 

Centre.

18. General Meetings

a.) Annual General Meetings: 

The details of previous three Annual General Meeting 

of the Company are as under: 

b.) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting: No Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting was held during the year under 

review. 

c.) Postal Ballot: No Postal Ballot was conducted during 

the year under review. Further, as on date of this 

report, no Special Resolutions are proposed to be 

passed through Postal Ballot. 

19. Certificate on compliance with conditions of Corporate 

Governance

The certificate regarding compliance of the conditions of 
st Corporate Governance for the year ended 31 March, 2016 

given by M/s B. K. Shroff & Company, Statutory Auditors is 

given as Annexure II to this Report.

20. Compliance Officer

Mrs. Amruta Avasare – Company Secretary
Tel: 022-43419533, Fax: 022-22823098, 
E-mail Id: amruta.avasare@indocount.com

thTill 14  August, 2015, Mr. Abhishek Thareja was 

Compliance Officer of the Company.

 21. Disclosures

a) Subsidiary Companies

During the year under review, the Company does not 

have any subsidiary. However, the Company has 

adopted a policy on material subsidiaries on website 

of the Company which can be accessed through the 

web-link thereto is http:// www.pranavaditya.com 

/admin/uploads/pdf/PSML%20Policy%20on%20Mat

erial%20Subsidiaries.pdf. 

b) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

There is no deviation in following the treatments 

prescribed in Accounting Standards in preparation of 

financial statements for the year 2015-16.

c) Risk Management

The risk assessment and minimization procedures are 

in place and the Board is regularly informed about the 

business risks and the steps taken to mitigate the 

same. 

 22. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures

The Company complied with all the requirements of the 

Stock Exchange / SEBI / and other statutory authorities on 

all matters related to the capital markets during the last 

three years. There were no penalties or strictures imposed 

d) The Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

is included in Directors’ Report.
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on the Company by the Stock Exchange, the SEBI or any 

statutory authority on matters relating to capital markets in 

last 3 years.

23. General Shareholders’ information

Corporate

thAnnual General Tuesday, 26  July, 2016 at
Meeting

at 11.00  a.m. 

st stFinancial year 1  April to 31  March

Tentative Financial Calendar (for Financial Year 2016-17) 

for approval of:

Date of Book Closure: The Register of Members and the 
thShare Transfer books will remain closed from Tuesday, 19  

thJuly, 2016 to Tuesday, 26  July, 2016 (both days inclusive) 

for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Dividend                    N o  d i v i d e n d  h a s  b e e n

recommended by the Board during 

the year.

Listing on Stock BSE Ltd.
Exchange       Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 

Street, Mumbai - 400001

Stock Exchange Code: 531172
                                 

Listing Fees Paid for 2016-2017 to BSE Limited

Annual Custody Fees The Company has paid the Annual 

C u s t o d y  F e e s  t o  C e n t r a l  

Depository Services (India) Ltd. 

and National Securities Depository 

Limited for the year 2016-17.

ISIN             INE569D01028

The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the 

Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is 

L17119PN1990PLC058139

Plant:-Plot No. 266, Village Alte, Kumbhoj Road, Taluka 

Hatkanangale, District Kolhapur - 416109 Maharashtra.

Plot No. 266, Village Alte, Kumbhoj 
Road, Ta luka:  Hatkanaga le ,  
District: Kolhapur - 416 109, 
Maharashtra 

Market Price Data 

The monthly high and low quotations of the closing price 

and volume of shares traded at BSE Ltd. from April, 2015 to 

March, 2016 are as under:  

Registrar & Transfer Agents
                

Bigshare Services Private Limited
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate
Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072
Telephone No.  022 – 40430200 
Fax No. 022 – 28475207
Email id: 

Share Transfer System

Transfer of equity shares in dematerialized form is done 

through the depositories without any involvement of the 

Company. Share transfers are registered and returned 

within a period of 10/15 days from the date of receipt if the 

documents are in order. The Company obtains from a 

Company Secretary in Practice half-yearly certificate of 

compliance with the share transfer formalities as required 

under Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

and files a copy of the certificate with the BSE Limited.

investor@bigshareonline.com
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Financial Results for 
st 1 Quarter 2016-17

(unaudited)

Financial Results for On or before 14-11-2016 
nd2  Quarter 2016-17

(unaudited)

Financial Results for On or before 14-02-2017  
rd3  Quarter 2016-17

(unaudited)

Financial Results for On or before 30-05-2017 
th4  Quarter and year  2016-17

(Audited)  

On or before 14-08-2016 

Company Share

High ( ) Low ( ) Volume

April - 2015 33.60 22.50 20,893

May - 2015 30.70 24.75 10,713

June - 2015 35.20 23.75 64,558

July - 2015 35.40 19.55 59,465

August - 2015 56.40 30.50 1,38,697

September - 2015 36.30 26.20 24,704

October - 2015 44.00 34.20 71,037

November - 2015 43.95 33.00 46,217

December - 2015 45.95 29.00 46,152

January - 2016 47.90 30.25 69,190

February - 2016 40.00 23.75 73,403

March - 2016 34.35 25.10 24,779

` `
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stDistribution of shareholding as on 31  March, 2016

stShareholding Pattern as on 31  March, 2016

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The equity shares of the Company are available for 

dematerialisation with National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL) and Central Depository Services of (India) Limited 

(CDSL). The equity shares of the Company have been notified 

by SEBI for settlement only in the demat form for all investors 
stfrom 21  March, 2000.

stAs on 31  March, 2016, 19,171,127 Equity Shares of the 

Company constituting over 99.64% of the issued, subscribed 

and paid-up share capital of the Company are held in 

dematerialized form and 0.36% is in Physical form. The 

Company’s shares were traded on BSE Limited. 

stShares held in demat and physical mode as on 31  March, 2016 

are as under:

Outstanding GDR / ADR / warrants or any convertible 

instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

stAs on 31  March, 2016, there are no GDR / ADR / warrants or any 

convertible instruments. 

Service of documents through electronic mode

As a part of Green initiative, the members who wish to receive 

documents like the Notice convening the general meetings, 

Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report etc., 

through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail address to 

Company / Registrars (for shares held in physical form) and 

Depository Participants (for shares held in dematerialized form).
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No. of 
equity shares

No. of 
Shareholders

% of 
Shareholders

No. of 
shares held

% of 
shareholding

Upto  - 500 3589 93.15 169370 0.88
501 – 1000 95 2.47 77695 0.40
1001 – 2000 65 1.69 94596 0.49
2001 – 3000 29 0.75 70748 0.37
3001 – 4000 16 0.41 57088 0.30
4001 – 5000 15 0.39 71389 0.37
5001 – 10000 21 0.54 149242 0.78
Above 10001 23 0.60 18551152 96.41

Total 3853 100.00 19241280 100.00

As a 
percentage 
of total paid 

up Share 
Capital

No. of 
Equity 
shares

A. Shareholding of Promoter and
Promoter Group 

1. Indian 
Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 0 0
Bodies Corporate 14341280 74.53
Sub Total (A)(1) 14341280 74.53

2. Foreign 0 0
Individual (Non-Resident Individual /
Foreign Individual)
Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)(1)+(A)(2) 14341280 74.53

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0

Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0
2. Non-Institutions

Individuals
i. Individual Shareholders holding nominal 627892 3.26

share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal 2331605 12.12

share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
Any other (specify)
- NRI / OCB 10210 0.05
- Trust 7596 0.04
- Clearing Member 7129 0.04
- Bodies Corporates 1915568 9.96
Sub Total (B)(2) 4900000 25.47
Total Public Shareholding (B)(1)+(B)(2) 4900000 25.47
Total (A)+(B) 19241280 100
Shares held by Custodians and 
against which Depository Receipts 
have been issued (C) 0 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) 19241280 100

Category 
Shareholders

Demat Mode

NSDL 741 16992023  88.31%

CDSL 530 2179104 11.33%

Total 1271 19171127 99.64%

Physical Mode 2582 70153 0.36%

Grand Total 3853 19241280 100.00%

Number of % to total 
equityShares

Address for Correspondence

Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

301, 3rd Floor, “Arcadia”,

Nariman Point,

Mumbai – 400 021

Phone: 91 22 43419500 / 501

Fax: 022 - 2282 3098



Compliance with Mandatory and Non-Mandatory requirements 

Mandatory Requirements 

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Non - Mandatory Requirements

A. The Board

A Non-Executive chairperson may be entitled to maintain a 

chairperson's office at the listed entity's expense and also 

allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance 

of his duties.

B. Shareholder Rights

A half-yearly declaration of financial performance including 

summary of the significant events in last six-months, may be 

sent to each household of shareholders.

C. Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report

The listed entity may move towards a regime of financial 

statements with unmodified Audit opinion.

D. Separate posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer

The listed entity may appoint separate persons to the post of 

Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief Executive 

Officer.

E. Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Internal Auditor may report directly to the Audit 

Committee.

The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman.

As the Company’s half-yearly results are published in leading 

English and Marathi newspapers and also uploaded on the 

website of the Company, hence the same are not sent to the 

Shareholders of the Company.

There are no qualifications in Audit Report.

At present Mr. S. K. Agrawal is the Chairperson of the 

Company and Mr. Ashok Halasangi is the Chief Executive 

Officer of the Company.

The Internal Auditors of the Company are present in each 

Audit Committee Meeting and directly interact with Audit 

Committee Members.

ANNEXURE I 

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, I hereby confirm that all the Board members and Senior 

Management Personnel of Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and 
stEthics for the year ended 31  March, 2016.

For PRANAVADITYA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

ASHOK HALASANGI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

th Date: 8 June, 2016
Place: Mumbai

For PRANAVADITYA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

                                                                                                                                   S. K. AGRAWAL

  CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00400892

thDated: 8  June, 2016      
Place: Mumbai  
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in above-mentioned Listing Agreement / SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 

to future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company.

For B. K. Shroff & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. : 302166E

Sanjiv Aggarwal
    Partner

    Membership Number 85128
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To 
The Members
PRANAVADITYA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate 

Governance by Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited (“the 
stCompany”), for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2016, as 

stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company 
st thwith stock exchanges for the period 1  April, 2015 to 30  

November, 2015 and as per relevant provisions of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015”) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR) 
st stRegulations, 2015 for the period 1  December, 2015 to 31  

March, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is 

the responsibility of the Management. Our examination has been 

limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, 

adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the 

conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor 

an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company.

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

thDate: 8  June, 2016
Place: New Delhi

Annexure II



To
The Members of
Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

1. Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying Statement of 

Standalone Financial Statements of Pranavaditya 

Spinning Mills Limited (“the Company”), which comprise 
stthe Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2016, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year 

then ended and a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information.

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone 

Financial Statements
The  Company’s  Board  of  Directors  is  responsible  for  

the  matters  stated  in  Section  134 (5)  of  the Companies  

Act,  2013  (“the  Act”)  with  respect  to  the  preparation  of  

these  standalone  financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

the Accounting  Standards  specified  under  Section  133 

of  the  Act,  read  with  Rule  7  of  the  Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

and design, implementation  and  maintenance  of  

adequate  internal  financial  controls,  that  were  

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the 

accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements are free from material misstatement.

An  audit  involves  performing  procedures  to  obtain  

audit  evidence  about  the  amounts  and  the disclosures 
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in the financial statements. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 

making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

internal financial control relevant to the Company’s 

preparation of the financial statements that give a true and 

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating 

the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

4. Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information 

required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs 
stof the Company as at 31  March, 2016 and its loss and its 

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 

Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Order”) and on the 

basis of such checks of the books and records of the 

Company as we considered appropriate and 

according to the information and explanations given 

to us, we give in the “Annexure A” a Statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report 

that:

a) We  have  sought  and  obtained  all  the  

information and  explanations  which  to  the  

best of  our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as 

required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books 

of account.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone 

financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations 
streceived from the directors as on 31  March, 

2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
stnone of the directors is disqualified as on 31   

March, 2016 from being appointed as director 

in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to  the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company  and  the  operating  effectiveness  

of  such  controls,  refer  to  our  separate  

Report  in “Annexure B”.

g) With  respect  to  the  other  matters  to  be  

included  in  the  Auditor’s  Report  in  

accordance  with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion 

and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact 

of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements – Refer 

Note 18 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has no long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts. 

Hence, no provision is required under the 

applicable law or accounting standards;

iii. There  has  been  no  delay  in  

transferring  amounts,  required  to  be  

transferred,  to  the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For B. K. Shroff & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 302166E

Partner
Membership Number: 6329

Mumbai, May 2, 2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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i. (a) The company has maintained proper records 

showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets have been physically verified by the 

management during the year as per the phased 

program designed to cover all the fixed assets over a 

period, which in our opinion is reasonable having 

regard to the size of the company and nature of its 

assets. Discrepancies noticed on such verification, 

which are not material, have been properly dealt with 

in the books of accounts.

(c) The title deeds of all immovable properties are in the 

name of the company.

ii. As explained to us, the inventories have been physically 

verified by the management during the year except stocks 

lying with third parties in respect of whom confirmations 

have been obtained and the discrepancies noticed on 

physical verification as compared to book record, which are 

not material, have been properly dealt with in the books of 

account. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is 

reasonable.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, 

the company has not granted any loans, secured or 

unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability 

partnerships or other parties covered in the Register 

maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

iv. According to the records of the company, examined by us 

and information and explanations given to us, the company 

has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 

of the Act with respect to guarantees given. No guarantee 

was outstanding at the year end. No loan has been given, 

investments made and securities provided.

v. The company has not accepted any deposits from the 

public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act 

and the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost accounting records 

maintained by the company prescribed by the Central 

Government under Section 148(1) of the Act and are of the 

opinion that prima facie the prescribed records have been 

maintained. However, we are neither required to carry out 

nor have carried out detailed examination of such cost 

accounting records with a view to determine whether they 

are accurate or complete.

vii. According to the records of the company, examined by us 

and information and explanations given to us:
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a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 

added tax, cess and others as applicable have 

generally been regularly deposited with the 

appropriate authorities except delay in few cases. 

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
st of aforesaid dues outstanding as at 31  March, 2016 

for a period of more than six months from the date 

they became payable.

b) There are no disputed dues of income tax or sales tax 

or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or 
st value added tax outstanding as at 31  March, 2016 

except dues on account of penalty levied by excise 

authorities amounting to Rs 1.00 lac for the year have 

not been deposited and appeal for the same is 

pending before CESTAT.

viii. According to the records of the Company examined by us 

and the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 

borrowings to financial institution, bank or government. The 

Company has not issued any debentures. 

ix. According to the information and explanations given to us, 

no money has been raised by way public issue (including 

debt instruments) and no term loan has been raised during 

the year. 

x. Based on the audit procedures performed and according to 

the information and explanations given to us, we report that 

no fraud on or by the Company by its officers/employees 

has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, 

no managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in 

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 

Companies Act.

xii. The Company is not a nidhi company.

xiii. According to the records examined by us, and information 

and explanations given to us, all transactions with the 

related parties are in compliance with Sections 188 and 

177 of the Act and necessary details as required by the 

accounting standards have been disclosed in note 27 of the 

Financial Statements.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment / 

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
st debentures during the year ended 31  March, 2016.

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 5(I) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” 
of our report of even date to the members of Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited on the standalone financial 

ststatements for the year ended 31  March, 2016



xv. According to the records of the Company examined by us 

and the information and explanation given to us, the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 

with directors or persons connected with him.
 
xvi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company is not required to be registered under section 

45-IA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
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For B. K. Shroff & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 302166E 

Partner
Membership Number : 6329

Mumbai , May 2, 2016
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited (“the 
st  Company”) as of 31 March, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of 

the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)”. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 

internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 

issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
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judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for my /our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a 

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that: 

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the Company are being made only in accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the 

Company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the Company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an 

adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
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reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
st reporting were operating effectively as at 31  March 2016, based 

on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

issued by the ICAI”.  

For B.K Shroff & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 302166E 

Partner
Membership Number: 6329

Mumbai , May 2, 2016
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BALANCE SHEET 
As at st31  March, 2016

As per our report of even date annexed 

For B.K.SHROFF & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. 302166E

O. P. Shroff

Partner 

Membership No. 6329 

Mumbai, May 2, 2016

As at 
31.03.2015

As at 
31.03.2016Note
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See accompanying notes to the financial statements

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) SHAREHOLDERS'  FUNDS

(a) Share Capital  2  1,924.13  1,924.13 

(b) Reserves  &  Surplus  3  2,079.59  4,003.72  2,136.98  4,061.11 

(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Long-Term Provisions 4  65.49  65.49  84.61  84.61 

(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade Payables 5  452.39  374.60 

(b) Other Current Liabilites 6  134.52  184.73 

(c) Short Term Provisions 7  10.69  597.60  158.47  717.80

 4,666.81  4,863.52 

II ASSETS

(1) NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets

i)  Tangible Assets 8  2,812.25  2,751.82 

ii) Capital Work in progress 9  -    2,812.25  13.40  2,765.22 

(b) Non-Current Investments 10  0.16  0.16 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11  271.18  277.32 

(d) Long-Term Loans & Advances 12  3.83  120.45 

(2) CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories 13  604.28  562.48 

(b) Trade Receivables 14  503.02  547.95 

(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 15  139.54  103.77 

(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 16  158.47  308.53 

(e) Other Current Assets 17  174.08  1,579.39  177.64  1,700.37

 4,666.81  4,863.52 
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 ( ` In lac)

S. K. Agrawal 

Chairman 

DIN No. 00400892

 Anil Kumar Jain 

Director 

DIN No. 00086106

Amruta Avasare

Company Secretary 

ACS No. 18844

 R. Sundaram

Chief Financial Officer

Particulars



STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

I Revenue from Operations 19  6,055.72  6,537.58 

II Other Income 20  26.72  47.24 

III TOTAL REVENUE  6,082.44  6,584.82 

IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed 21  3,988.80  4,460.26 

Purchases - Traded Goods  -    23.72 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work

in Progress and Stock in trade 22  108.10  (34.13)

Employee Benefits Expense 23  656.68  669.16 

Finance Costs 24  17.57  29.96 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 25  65.13  56.60 

Other Expenses 26  1,227.57  1,261.52 

TOTAL EXPENSES  6,063.85  6,467.09 

V Profit before Tax  18.59  117.73 

VI Tax Expense:

Income Tax for current year  3.54  23.56 

Income Tax for earlier years  5.21  -   

Deferred tax  6.14  34.85 

MAT Credit Entitlement  (3.54)  (23.56)

MAT Credit Entitlement of  earlier years  0.14  -   

VII Profit for the Year  7.10  82.88 

VIII EARNING PER SHARE 28

 Basic and Diluted  0.04  0.43 

 YEAR ENDED 
 31.03.2015

 ( ` In lac)

 YEAR ENDED 
 31.03.2016NOTE
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PARTICULARS

As per our report of even date annexed 

For B.K.SHROFF & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. 302166E

O. P. Shroff

Partner 

Membership No. 6329 

Mumbai, May 2, 2016

S. K. Agrawal 

Chairman 

DIN No. 00400892

 Anil Kumar Jain 

Director 

DIN No. 00086106

Amruta Avasare

Company Secretary 

ACS No. 18844

 R. Sundaram

Chief Financial Officer



CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
For the year ended st31  March, 2016

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax  18.59  117.73 

Adjustments for:-

Depreciation and amortisation  65.13  56.60 

Profit on sale of assets  (11.26)  (22.22)

Loss on sale of assets  0.13  1.58 

Finance Cost  17.57  29.96 

Interest income  (1.95)  (7.18)

Operating profit before working capital changes  88.21  176.47 

Changes in  working capital :

Adjustment for (increase )/decrease in operating assets

Inventories  (41.79)  62.14 

Trade Receivables  44.93  121.63 

Short term loans and advances  6.93  208.01 

Long term loans advances  116.62  (35.52)

Other current assets  6.95  43.77 

 133.64  400.03 

Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities

Trade payables  77.79  (492.15)

Other current liabilities  (50.21)  (42.17)

Short term provisions  2.86  1.05 

Long-Term Provisions  (19.12)  20.33 

 11.32  (512.94)

Net income tax(paid)/refunds  (16.26)  (47.99)

Net Cash flow from /(used in) operating activities(A)  216.91  15.57 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of tangible assets  (183.11)  (98.57)

Sale of tangible assets  17.59  41.33 

Interest Received - Others  1.95  7.18 

Net Cash flow from/(used in) investing activities( B)  (163.57)  (50.06)

C Cash Flow from financing activities

Net increase/(Decrease) in long term borrowings  -    (1.03)

Net increase/(Decrease) in short term borrowings  -    (110.28)

Proceeds from other short term borrowings  -    -   

Repayment of other short term borrowings  -    -   

Finance Cost  (17.57)  (29.96)

Net Cash flow from /(used in) financing activities  ( C)  (17.57)  (141.27)

Fot the year ended
31.03.2015
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Fot the year ended
31.03.2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Particulars

 ( ` In lac)



Net Increase /(decreae) in cash and cash equivalents

(A+B+C)  35.77  (175.76)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  103.77  279.53

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  139.54  103.77 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the balance sheet :

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance sheet  139.54  103.77 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Comprises of:

(a) cash on hand  0.25  2.01 

(b) cheque, draft on hand

(b) balance with banks

     i) In Current accounts  127.45  92.71 

(c) Others  11.84  9.05 

Notes: Figures in bracket represents cash outflow.
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Particulars

 ( ` In lac)
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Chairman 
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 Anil Kumar Jain 

Director 

DIN No. 00086106
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Company Secretary 
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1. Significant Accounting Policies adopted by the 

company 

Method of Accounting

ii) Use of Estimates

iv) Fixed Assets

v) Depreciation

i) The accounts are prepared under the historical cost 

convention using the accrual method of accounting 

unless otherwise stated hereinafter.

The preparation of financial statements requires 

estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 

reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of 

the financial statements and the reported amount of 

revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 

Difference between the actual results and estimates 

are recognized in the period in which the results are 

known/ materialized.

iii) Accounting policies not significantly referred to are 

consistent with generally accepted accounting 

principles.

Fixed assets are stated at cost except for land, plant & 

machinery and buildings which have been shown at 

revalued amount. Cost is inclusive of inward freight, 

duties & taxes and incidental expenses related to 

acquisition. In respect of major projects involving 

construction, related pre-operational, start-up and trial 

run expenses form part of the value of the assets 

capitalized. As per practice, expenses incurred on 

modernization / debottlenecking/ relocation / relining of 

plant & equipment are capitalized. Fixed assets, other 

than leasehold land, acquired on lease are not treated 

as assets of the company and lease rentals are 

charged off as revenue expenses.

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to 

determine whether there is any indication of 

impairment of the carrying amount of the company’s 

fixed assets. If any indication exists, an asset’s 

recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is 

recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset 

exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 

amount is the greater of net selling price and value in 

use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 

cash flows are discounted to their present value based 

on an appropriate discount factor.

Depreciation is calculated on fixed assets on straight 

line method in accordance with Schedule II to the 

Companies Act 2013. Software system is amortized 

over a period of five years.
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vi) Investments

vii) Inventories

viii) Excise and other Duties

ix) Retirement and other employee related benefits

i) Short term Employee Benefits

ii) Post employment Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

b) Defined Benefit Plans

Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for 

diminution in the value of long term investments is 

made only if such a decline is other than temporary in 

the opinion of the management. Current investments 

are stated at lower of cost and quoted / fair value.

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable 

value except for waste. 

Cost of raw materials, stores and spares, and dyes and 

chemicals are determined at weighted average 

method. 

Finished goods and stock in process include cost of 

conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. 

Wastage and rejections are valued at estimated 

realizable value.

Obsolete, defective and unserviceable stocks are duly 

provided for.

Excise duty in respect of finished goods lying in factory 

premises is provided and included inthe valuation of 

inventories. CENVAT benefit is accounted for by 

reducing the purchase cost of the fixed assets.

All employee benefits payable only within twelve 

months of rendering the service are classified as 

short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as 

salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of 

bonus, ex-gratia, and incentives are recognized 

in the period during in which the employee 

renders the related service.

State Government Provident Fund Scheme is 

a defined contribution plan. The contribution 

paid/payable under the scheme is recognized 

in the profit & loss account during the period, 

in which the employee renders the related 

service.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment are defined 

benefit plans. The present value of obligation 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016
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under such defined benefit plans are 

determined based on actuarial valuation 

under the projected unit credit method which 

recognizes each period of service as giving 

rise to additional unit of employees benefits 

entitlement and measures each unit 

separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligations are measured at the present 

value of future cash flows. The discount rates 

used for determining the present value having 

maturity periods approximated to the returns 

of related obligations.

Transactions in foreign currency other than those 

covered by forward contracts are accounted for at the 

prevailing conversion rates at the close of the year and 

difference arising out of the settlement are dealt with in 

the Profit & Loss account. Outstanding export 

documents when covered by foreign exchange forward 

contracts are translated at contracted rates. Other 

foreign currency current assets and liabilities 

outstanding at the close of the year are valued at the 

year end exchange rates. The fluctuations are reflected 

under the appropriate revenue head.

The company uses foreign currency forward contracts 

and currency options to hedge its risks associated with 

foreign currency fluctuations relating to certain firm 

commitments and forecasted transactions and not for 

trading or speculation purpose.

Revenue expenditure on research and development is 

charged against the profit of the year in which it is 

incurred. Capital expenditure on research & 

development is shown as an addition to fixed assets.

x) Foreign Currency Transactions, Derivatives 

instruments and hedge accounting:

xi) Research and Development
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xii) Earnings per share

xiii)  Borrowing Costs

xiv) Operating Leases

xv) Events occurring after balance date

xvi) Contingent Liabilities

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net 

profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

by the weighted average number of equity share 

outstanding during the year.

Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing the 

net profit attributable to equity shareholders by the 

weighted average number of equity share outstanding 

during the year (adjusted for the effects of dilative 

options).

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, 

construction or production of a qualifying asset are 

capitalized as part of cost of that asset. Other borrowing 

costs are recognized as an expense in the period in 

which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognized as expense 

in the profit & loss account on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term.

Events occurring after the balance sheet date have 

been considered in the preparation of the financial 

statements.

Contingent liabilities as defined in Accounting 

Standard-29 are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. 

Provision is made if it becomes probable that an outflow 

of future economic benefit will be required for an item 

previously dealt with as a contingent liability.
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2.    SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorised

Equity Shares of ` 10 each

At the beginning of the period 19,270,000  19,270,000  1,927.00  1,927.00 

At the end of the period                   19,270,000  19,270,000  1,927.00  1,927.00 

b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Equity Shares of ` 10 each

At the beginning of the period 19,241,280  19,241,280  1,924.13  1,924.13 

At the end of the period                   19,241,280  19,241,280  1,924.13  1,924.13 

Particulars No. of Shares

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

(i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to 
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 
is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing  Annual General Meeting.

(ii) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, 
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 
shareholders.

`

Details of equity shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:

Indo Count Industries Limited 

(Holding Company) 14,341,280 74.53%  14,341,280 74.53%

Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares

As at 31.03.2016 percentage As at 31.03.2015 percentage

3.    RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

At the beginning of the period  25.00  25.00 

At the end of the period A  25.00  25.00 

Revaluation Reserve

At the beginning of the period  1,605.14  1,680.40 

Less: Reduction during the period  64.49  75.26 

At the end of the period B  1,540.65  1,605.14 

Profit & Loss Account

At the beginning of the period  506.84  426.67 

Add: Profit for the period  7.10  82.88 

Less: Adjustment on account of depreciation  -    2.71 

net of deferred tax asset of ` 1.30 lac

At the end of the period C  513.94  506.84 

TOTAL A+B+C  2,079.59  2,136.98 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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4.    LONG TERM LIABILITIES PROVISIONS

Employee Benefits  65.49  84.61 

Total  65.49  84.61 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

5.    TRADE PAYABLES

 Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and 

Small Enterprises (a)  -    -   

 Others   452.39  374.60 

Total  452.39  374.60 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(a)  The Company has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with 
interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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6.    OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long Term Debts  -    1.03 

Security Deposit  0.35  0.35 

Advance from Customers  1.15  1.35 

Other Payables (a)  133.02  182.00 

Total  134.52  184.73 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(a)   Amount to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund-

a) Unpaid Dividend  -    -   

b)Unpaid application money received for allotment of  -    -   

    securities and due for refund  -    -   

c)Unpaid matured deposits  -    -   

d)Unpaid matured debentures  -    -   

e)Interest accrued on (a) to (d) above  -    -   

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

7.  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Income Tax  3.54  154.18 

Provision for Employees Benefits  7.15  4.29 

Total  10.69  158.47 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
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10. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

 -Unquoted 

 Shri Datta Nagari Sah Pat Sanstha Ltd  1,050  1,050 0.11 0.11

 Choudeswari Co-op Bank Ltd.  200  200 0.05 0.05

 

TOTAL 0.16 0.16

Particulars No. of Shares

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed Assets  (183.35)  (26.88)  (210.23)

A  (183.35)  (26.88)  (210.23)

Deferred Tax Assets

Loss  419.68  25.45  445.13 

Others  40.99  (4.71)  36.28 

B  460.67  20.74  481.41 

Net  Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability)               A-B  277.32  (6.14)  271.18 

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Amount ( ` in lac)

Tax effect for 
the period

As at 31.03.2016

11.  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

As required under Accounting standard (AS-22), 'Accounting for taxes on income' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of 
India, the Company is required to account for deferred taxation while preparing its accounts. The details of deferred tax assets / 
liabilities are as under:

12.  LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
       (Unsecured-considered good)

Capital Advances  3.18  120.34 

Security Deposits  0.65  0.11 

TOTAL   3.83  120.45 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

13. INVENTORIES

Stores & Spares (a) 29.29 21.10

Raw Materials (b) 404.00 262.30

Waste 8.07 7.36

Work in Progress 151.17 204.74

Finished Goods 11.75 66.98

TOTAL 604.28 562.48

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(a) Including Goods in Transit  3.88 lac  (Previous year  0.78 lac)
(b) Including Goods in Transit ` 86.60 lac (Previous year ` 35.89 lac)

` `
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14. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Exceeding six months  -    -   

Others  503.02  547.95 

TOTAL  503.02  547.95 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Fixed deposits with maturity within 12 Months is  11.84 lac (Previous year  9.06 lac)` `

15.  CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand  0.25  2.01 

Balances with Banks

   In Current Accounts  127.45  92.71 

   Held as margin / Fixed deposits  11.84  9.05 

TOTAL  139.54  103.77 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

16.  SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

 Advance Income Tax (including  tax deducted at source)  13.13  156.27 

 Others  (considered good)  145.34  152.26 

TOTAL  158.47  308.53 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

17.  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Export Incentives / Claims recoverable 16.50 23.46

MAT Credit Entitlement 157.58 154.18

TOTAL 174.08 177.64

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Unsecured-considered good)
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18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) i) Bank Guarantees 88.34 89.12

   ii) Excise duty demands disputed in appeals 1.00 1.00

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(to the extent not provided for)

A  Contingent Liabilities

th(b)  i) The Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) in its order dated 16  Setember 2010 has directed that the 
Company ceases to be a sick industrial Company within the meaning of section 3 (1) (o) of the SICA as its net worth has 
turned positive for the year ended 31-03-2010 and its revival is sustainable. It is therefore discharged from the purview of 
SICA/BIFR.

     ii) The unimplemented provisions of SS-07 as may be there would be implemented by the Company/promoters and the 
concerned agencies and implementation would be monitored by the Board of Directors of the Company.

     iii) The Company would complete necessary formalities with the concerned Registrar of Companies as may be required.

     iv) Aggrieved with the impugned order of BIFR directed to implement the unimplemented provisions of SS-07, The Director 
General of Income Tax (DGIT) has filed an appeal with the Appellate Authority of Industrial and Financial reconstruction 
(AAIFR) requesting to set aside the BIFR order dated 16-09-2010.

(c) The Company has not made any provision of MAT/ Income Tax on the basis of scheme of rehabilitation sanctioned by the BIFR. 
In their order dated 16-09-2010, the “ Board” has stated that the un implemented provisions of SS-07 would be implemented by 
the Company/ promoters and  concerned agencies. Against this order DGIT had filed an appeal before AAIFR challenging the 
validity of the order. The Company is confident that the directions of BIFR will be upheld and no liability towards MAT/ Income 
Tax will arise. In case any liability arises, the same will be accounted for as and when arises/ determined. 

(d) The term loans and working capital loans obtained by Indo Count Industries Limited are to be secured by way of pari-passu 
charge of the existing fixed assets of the Company.
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19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Gross Sales of Products * 6,034.63 6,503.99

Less: Excise Duty  -    -   

Net-Sales 6,034.63 6,503.99

Export Incentives / Benefits 21.09 33.59

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 6,055.72 6,537.58

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

* Includes sale to holding Company  27.21 lac (previous year 46.54 lac)` ` 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining to be 
executed on capital account and not provided for

 33.31  18.23 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

B  Commitments
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20.  OTHER INCOME

Interest  Banks   *  0.81  4.76 

Interest  Others   **  1.15  2.41 

Interest Received on VAT Refund  -    6.17 

Miscellaneous Receipts and Incomes  0.12  0.23 

Exchange rate difference (net)  2.60  2.12 

Liability no longer required written back  9.47  9.33 

Profit on Sale of Assets  11.26  22.22 

Insurance Claim Received  1.31  -   

TOTAL  26.72  47.24 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

*    Includes tax deducted at source ` 0.08 lac (previous year ` 0.48 lac)

**  Includes tax deducted at source ` 0.11 lac (previous year ` 0.24 lac)

21.  COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

 Raw material & Components consumed 

 Opening Stock 262.30 351.27

 Add : Purchases * 4,130.50 4,371.29

SUB TOTAL 4,392.80 4,722.56

 Less : Closing Stock 404.00 262.30

COST OF SALES 3,988.80 4,460.26

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

22. Changes in inventories of Finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

 Closing Stock 

 Finished Goods 11.75 66.99

 Stock in Process 151.17 204.74

 Waste 8.07 7.36

 SUB - TOTAL                                               A 170.99 279.09

 Less : Opening Stock 

 Finished Goods 66.99 71.19

 Stock in Process 204.74 161.83

 Waste 7.36 11.94

 SUB - TOTAL                                               B 279.09 244.96

(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCK B-A 108.10  (34.13)

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

* Includes purchase from holding Company  84.70 lac (Previous year  17.50 lac)` `
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23.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages 588.54 601.57

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 40.08 36.48

Gratuity 21.90 22.73

Staff Welfare Expenses 6.16 8.38

TOTAL 656.68 669.16

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2013 to 31.03.2015

EMPLOYEE POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

During the year, the following contribution have been made 

under 

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund  40.08 36.48

Gratuity and Leave encashment benefits 12.55  34.35 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

Defined Benefit Plans Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Benefit Benefit

ii)  Assumptions

Discount Rate 8% 8% 8% 8%

Salary Escalation 7% 7% 7% 7%

ii) Table showing changes in present value of obligations

Present value of obligation as at beginning of  the year  115.61  31.99  94.17  21.30 

Interest cost  8.90  2.46  7.53  1.70 

Current Service Cost  14.48  4.44  12.64  11.07 

Benefits Paid  (7.07)  (1.73)  (5.10)  (1.71)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation  3.21  (14.75)  6.36  (0.38)

Present value of obligations as at end of year  135.13  22.41  115.61  31.99 

iii) Table showing changes in the present value of plan 

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year  45.47  13.23  37.10  10.83 

Expected return on plan assets  4.82  1.37  3.54  1.03 

Contributions  23.32  5.66  9.66  2.98 

Benefits paid  (7.07)  (1.73)  (5.10)  (1.71)

Actuarial gain / (Loss) on plan assets  (0.13)  (0.04)  0.27  0.09 

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year  66.41  18.49  45.47  13.23 

iv)  Table showing fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year  45.47  13.23  37.10  10.83 

Actual return on plan assets  4.82  1.37  3.54  1.03 

Contributions  23.32  5.66  9.66  2.98 

Benefits paid  (7.07)  (1.73)  (5.10)  (1.71)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on plan asset  -    -   

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year  66.41  18.49  45.47  13.23 

Present value of obligation at the end of year  135.13  22.41  115.61  31.99 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited
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EMPLOYEE POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Contd.)

The Estimates of rate of future salary increase takes account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long 

term basis.

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term 

that matches that of liability.  The above information is certified by the actuary.

24. FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expense

 -Banks 7.12 12.11

 -Others  0.03 0.08

Bank Charges 10.42 17.77

TOTAL 17.57 29.96

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

25. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation 128.80 121.33

Less : Transfer to Revaluation  Reserve  63.67 64.73

TOTAL 65.13 56.60

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

Defined Benefit Plans Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Benefit Benefit

v)  Actuarial Gain / Loss recognized

Actuarial gain / Loss for the year – obligation  3.21  (14.75)  6.36  (0.38)

Actuarial (gain)/Loss for the year – plan assets  -    -    -    -   

Total (gain) / Loss for the year  3.21  (14.75)  6.36  (0.38)

Actuarial (gain / Loss recognized in the year  3.21  (14.75)  6.36  (0.38)

vi) The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and 

statements of Profit & loss

Present value of obligations as at the end of year  135.13  22.41  115.61  31.99 

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year  66.41  18.49  45.47  13.23 

Funded status  (68.72)  (3.92)  (70.14)  (18.76)

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in balance sheet  68.72  3.92  70.14  18.76 

vii) Expenses recognized in statement of Profit & Loss

Current services cost  14.48  4.44  12.64  11.07 

Interest cost  8.90  2.46  7.53  1.70 

Expected return on plan assets  (4.82)  (1.37)  (3.54)  (1.03)

Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year  3.21  (14.75)  6.36  (0.38)

Expenses recognized in statement of P&L  21.77  (9.22)  22.99  11.36



26. OTHER EXPENSES

Consumption of Stores, Spare and Packing Materials 168.99 200.08

Power & Fuel 875.63 880.13

Rent 0.27 0.25

Rates, Taxes & Fees 11.16 9.34

Insurance 9.34 10.44

Repairs to Machinery 9.09 7.89

Repairs to Buildings 1.14 4.80

Commission & Brokerage 54.20 59.82

Freight Outward 18.13 23.36

Claim paid / written off 13.04 3.70

Loss on sale of Assets/Written off 0.13 1.58

Miscellaneous expenses (a) 66.45 60.13

 TOTAL 1,227.57 1,261.52

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015
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 (a) Includes payment to auditors 

      Details of Auditors remuneration 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

 As Statutory Audit Fees  2.00  2.00 

 As Quarterly Audit / Limited Review Fees  1.50  1.50 

 As Tax Audit Fees  0.50  0.50 

 For Certification Work  0.55  0.03 

 In Other Capacity  0.20  0.15 

TOTAL  4.75  4.18 

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015



Related party disclosures as required by AS - 18 "Related Party Disclosures" are given below:-

A.  Holding Company :

     i) Indo Count Industries Ltd.

B. Directors :

     i) Shri Anil Kumar Jain

    ii) Shri Kamal Mitra

C. Associates :

     i) Margo Finance Ltd.

Transactions with Related Parties during the year and balances at the end of the year.

Holding Company Associates TotalNature of transaction

31.03.16 31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.15

i) Unsecured Loans

  - Opening balance  -    110.28  -    -    -    110.28 

  - Taken during year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

  - Repaid during year  -    110.28  -    -    -    110.28 

  - Closing balance  -    -    -    -    -    -   

ii)  Debtors  -    -    -    -    -    -   

iii) Creditors  -    -    -    -    -    -   

iv) Other Payables  -    -    -    -   

v) Expenses

  - Purchases/Jobwork Chrgs  84.78  18.63  -    -    84.78  18.63 

  - Rent  -    -    -    0.25  -    0.25 

  - Interest  -    -    -    -    -    -   

  - Lease Rental  -    -    -    -    -    -   

  - Other Expenses  1.06  44.26  -    0.01  1.06  44.27 

vi) Income

  - Sales during the year  27.21  46.54  -    -    27.21  46.54 

Amount ( ` in lac)

27. OTHER EXPENSES

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

28. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic / Dilutive Earnings Per Share

Profit after tax as per profit & loss account  7.10  82.88 

Profit available for shareholders  ( ` in lac) A  7.10  82.88 

No. of equity shares B  19,241,280  19,241,280 

Basic / Diluted Earning Per  Share (`) (A/B)  0.04  0.43 

( ` in lac)

Particulars For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

52 Annual Report 2015-16 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
stFor the year ended 31  March, 2016

 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited

29.  In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are expected to realize at least the amount at which 

they are stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. Provision for all known liabilities have been adequately made in 

the accounts. 

30.  It is the management’s perception that since the Company is exclusively engaged in the activity of manufacture of cotton yarn 

which are governed by the same set of risks and returns the same are considered to constitute a single reportable segment in 

the context of Accounting Standard on “ Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

31.  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest ̀  in lacs and have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary.

32.  Value of imported / indigenous Raw materials, Stores & spares consumed

Raw Materials

Imported  -    -    -    -   

Indigenous 100.00 3,988.80 100.00 4,460.26

100.00 3,988.80 100.00 4,460.26

Stores , Spares & Packing Material

Imported  -    -    -    -   

Indigenous 100.00 168.99 100.00 200.08

100.00 168.99 100.00 200.08

Class of Goods

Percentage Amount
` In lac

Percentage Amount
` In lac

For the period 
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2013 to 31.03.2015

33. Other Informations

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

   Selling Commission  / Claims                                  5.53  20.35 

Earnings in Foreign Currency

   FOB value of exports  869.98  1,620.19 

(Including deemed exports ` 168.77 lac (previous 

year ` 364.16 lac ))  

Particulars Amount ( ` in lac)

For the period 
01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

For the period  
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date annexed 

For B.K.SHROFF & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. 302166E

O. P. Shroff

Partner 

Membership No. 6329 

Mumbai, May 2, 2016

S. K. Agrawal 

Chairman 

DIN No. 00400892

 Anil Kumar Jain 

Director 

DIN No. 00086106

Amruta Avasare

Company Secretary 

ACS No. 18844

 R. Sundaram

Chief Financial Officer
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To,
The Company Secretary
Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited
Plot No. 266, Vilage Alte, Kumbhoj Road, Taluka Hatkanangale,
District Kolhapur, Maharashtra - 416 109. 

Updation of Shareholder Information

I/We request you to record the following information against my/our Folio No.:

General Information:

Folio No.:

Name of the first named Shareholder:

PAN: *

CIN/ Registration No.: *
(applicable to  Corporate Shareholders)

Tel No. with STD Code:

Mobile No.:

Email Id:

*Self attested copy of the document(s) enclosed

Bank Details:

IFSC:
(11 digit)

Bank A/c Type:

MICR:
(9 digit)

Bank A/c No.: *

Name of the Bank:
Bank  Branch Address:

* A blank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details

I/ We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed because of incomplete or 
incorrect information, I/ We would not hold the Company responsible. I/ We undertake to inform any subsequent changes in the above 
particulars as and when the changes take place. I/ We understand that the above details shall be maintained by you till I/We hold the 
securities under the above mentioned Folio No. 

Place:

Date: 

_______________________
Signature of Sole/ First holder

Annual Report 2014-15 Pranavaditya Spinning Mills Limited
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